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Equipment Autorisation Division

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Date: September 5, 2008

Dear Sir / Madam:

Re: Class II Permissive Change filing with FCC ID: JQU801531

The purpose of this application is to apply for a Class II permissive change to the

RFM-S certified under FCC ID: JQU801531 in accordance with 2.1043 of the Commissions

rules.

The changes made to the product are summarized below and have been described fully in the
exhibits submitted with this filing.

We would like to have the grant note changed for operation up to 30 watts ERP. No changes have
been made to the conducted output power, frequency of operation or electrical hardware. Higher
radiated power is achieved by adjusting external cable and fixed attenuator losses.”

The product has been retested and found to continue to comply.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information.

Sincerely

Richard Turnock, VP Engineering
Mark IV industries Corp



